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Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 2 November 2018 10:54 AM
ANG Yvonne
KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); 5UR; HO Kow Wal
RE: SJW8189Y

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SJW 8189Y is $20K-$21K (Estimated) as at Oct 18"

Best Regards

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 5256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 November 2018 8:43 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com"sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;
benson@lbs-auto.com; nick@lbs.auto.com; KKLaU <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto"com>
Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: SJW8189Y

Dear partners<

As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Yvonne Ang.

Tks"

-----Discla imer-----
This message m'ay contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, clisclose or reproduce the content of this message" lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solelythose of the authorand do not necessarily representthose of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd orany other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Backto'OneMotoring

En quire PARF/CO E Rebate for Registered Veh icle

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

' Vehicle No.:

; Vehicie tobs Exported:

I 
nteli gl P_e-rlsistra,tion Da te:

Vehicle Make:

' Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

. Manufacturing Year;

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

lip!8gg.flTtion Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

sjw8189Y

Yel

319"912q19

MATDA

MAZDAs2.OLHB

GI-gY

2009

1F10901925

JM6BL1OF1AO13B139

108.0kw (144bhp)

$23,s71.00

26 Feb 2010

26 F9b 20t0
7

$23,571.00

liFf r-tie'!tLilyi

PARF Eligibility EIpjly Dgtei

PARF RebateAmounh

Yes

ei r.u zozo

$rz,po+.oo

COE Expiry Date:

COf Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Totai Rebate Amounu

The information contained herein is correct as at 3 I Oct 2018

.//,.4,
I

25 Feb 2020

E - Open Category

10

$ir,epp.oo
$?r9?4'oo

$15,858.00

'4 ,754 r,r,

OK

li.'i i, ,,!.1; 7... -'),, i;

l'
I f tu.,

.t ltrltt,l

https://vrl.lla.gov.sgllta/vrl/aoUon/enquireRebateByPublicBefor€Der€glnput?FUNCTION_lD=F0304009T1' 1t1



11t2t2018 Used Mazda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

$18.200 $6,590 /yr 29-Jan-2010 1,598 cc 130,500 km

$23,300 97,800 lyr 30-Jun-2010 1,598 cc

- N.A 23-Jul-2010 1,598 cc

MavdeS L,6&

Mazda 3 r.,6A Luxury

Iresistible Deal. Super Beautiful Condition,
Loan Available Call Us Now.

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading

Posted:22-Oct-201B Tags:

t4azda 3 3.&A

Sedan Available

@!iim?

Availatsle

Available

SOLD

w

Schedule A Test Drive Today. Viewingls Strictly By Appointment Only.

Carro

Posteoi 22-Cct-?013 l-agsr 2010 l.la?da 3, 2010 nazda 3, t'.larda 3, mazda l, Nla?da, 3, t.lsed tvtazda

1 Owner Only, Genuine Mileage. Irresistible Deal. Super Beautiful Condition. Regular Maintained By Previous Owner. Road Tax Till March 2019. l4ust
View Model.

Posled: 21-Oct-?018 Tags: 2010 plazda 3, 2C10 mazda 3, &lazda 3, mazda 3, Flazda, 3, Used lvlazda

23ala Qff p*trat al9hetl
Get instant discounts when you pump at Shell with the beat petrol discount credit cards, Updated with the latest offers and promotions,

Find out morel

Mazda 3 L,6A

$23,000 $8,050 /yr 12-May-2010 1,598 cc 158,000 km Sedan Avail*t>te

100% Accident Free. Regular Maintained By Previous Owner, Huge Boot Space, Must View Model. High 
lWMj&:

2010 l.,lazda 3,2010 mazda 3, Nlazda 3, nE?da 3, Mazda,3, Used [.1azda

- N.A 17-Matr2010 1,598 cc

$21.000 $8,050 /yr 15-Matr2010 1,598 cc 123,008 km Sedan

Very Well Maintain By Owner, Low Fuel Efficient, Tax Till 3/2019, Accident Free, No Repair Needed, High Trade In And Loan Available, Hurry.

Poltedi 20'Oct-2018 T6gs: 2010 l"lazda 3, 2010 nrazda 3, I'fazda l, ntazda 3, l'4azdB, 3, Used Mazda

W&zda 3 1,8& Luxury

$0 Down Payment Available! S Pass, EP Or LTV Pass Welcome To Loan! In-House Loan Or Bank Loan Availablel Balloon Scheme Available! Easy And
Flexible Loan Approval! We Are sgcarMart Premium Dealerl Vie...

88 Motor Trading

Pcsteci; 20-act-2013 laqs; :01C l'4azda 3, 2010 flazda 3, tlazda 3, mazda l, l4izda, 3, Used Mazda

l4azrja 3 1,64 Luxury

New Arrival, Well Maintained, Red Paintwork, Clean And Neat Interior, $0 Drive Away Available! Perfect Car For Daily Usage! Call For A Viewing
Appointment Todayl

f4a',fair lvlotoring

Postedr 18-Ocl-2018 Tags: 2010 l4azda 3, 2iJ10 mrzdn 3, l4azda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 L"6A

1 Year Comprehensive Warranty Inclusive! $2K Down Payment! STA Certified Accident Free Quality Pre-Owned With Low Mileage Done For Peace Of
Mind. 100o/o Loan Approval With Our Flexible In House Financin...

- N,A 29-Jan-2010 1,598 cc Sedan SOL0

201C l]azda l, 2010 maz.la 3, llazda 3, nrazda 3, I'lazda, 3, Used l'1azda

- N.A 31-Matr2o10 1,598 cc

$20,800 $8,ss0 /yr 26-Jan-2010 1,598 cc

Cosmo Automobiles

Posteijr 1B-Oct-2018 Tags:

f4az,&a 3 l,6A Laxury

950/0 Loan Available, New 6 Month Road Tax, Super Low Depreciation, Low I4ileage, In Car Recording Cam Front & Back, High End DVD Player With
Reverse Cam & Sensor, 1 Year warranty On Engine And Gearbox, ,..

Posted: 13-Oct"2018 l.aqs: 2010 l',]azd. 3, 2010 mazda 3, i"lazda 3, mazda 3, I'lazda, 3, Used l.4azda

l-lazd;l 3 L,6A

1 Owner Only, Genuine Mileage, Accident Free, Telescopic Steering Adjustment, Michelin Tyre x 4, Huge Boot Space, Original Paintwork, Very Well

Maintained, Extremely Healthy Engine & Gearbox Condition...

Postedr 13-Ccl-201B Tags: 2010 l"lazda 3, 201{:J nrazda 3, t4auda 3, ntazda 3, lvlazda, 3, Used Mizda

f22,30o $7,750 lyt 26-Feb-2010 1,999 cc 138,000 km

Sedan Available

Mazda 3 fl6 2.OA

powedul 2.0 Only HB, Well I'laintained And Regularly Groomed. Trade In And High Loans Available. Cutrent Paper Value Ending 3l Oct

$16,200. Please Call To Arrange An Appointment For Viewing.

postedi 12-O.i-201B Tagsr 2010 l'lazda ,1, 2010 mazda :J, l"lazda '1, fiazda 3, iqazda, l, Us€d ylazda

Hatchback Available

18'At
@EE l'@

Mazda 3 1.64 Luxury

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

To compar€ cars,
ielect from the
search results.

31-Matr2010

To compare cars,
celect from ihe
search results.

1,598 cc

Shortlist I 1 l

To compare caGr
select from the
sear€h results,

SOLD

Clear Al'

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=3&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2010&MOD=Mazda 2t6


